LIVA LOCOMOTIVE WORKS, INCCRPCRATED
17 Bast 42nd Street
New York City

Amril 2, 1924

Cole loe M, landis, Gafie HETs,
Alaska Railrcad,

Room 6127, Interior Daptes
Washington, D. o

Door Siree

, Referring furthar %o your letter of March 12k regerdlng ‘
your locomotlw requirenmis, I encloss 3 coples of specification 4-1822
which we hove prepered Lo cover the locomodive you have cuilindds

This srecificat bn provides a locomoiive which will kesp
within your wveight limitotion of 42,000 1bse per axle, TIn ascordance wih
your request, we beve specified a H6" straight top boller ard & grate sroca
of 56%‘ Eqs The

; W have also specified £ Booster in confhunctlon with a
42w dismetar trailingwizele. In order to jroduce & loomoiive of the
proper proportions I think that it wamld probsbly be betier to arrenge for
Booster with bushed cylindors Ingtsad of using the reducing valvee ¥e havo -
gone into this matter wery carefuolly aml it is the opinicn of onr Engineer-
ing Deporiment as well 2s of the mepufacthurers of the Rooster thet $his
would be the most vrefarsble arrongement.

Ve have provided a locomotive of the trestive power
required and in erder to keep within your welzht Iimitations we have felt
1% advisavle 0 reduce the dismaeter af the drivipe winsls ‘o Bin. I%
would be impessible Lo kegp to the §7" wheel and vprovide =z looomoilwe of
the neaeessary trastive nower and still keen within your welght limitstions,
unless the Alsmster of the beiler was reduesd fo swh an exfent that the
locomotiw wonld not be able ta furnish sufficient steam for the cylinders.

e enclosed specification trovides for & locomotiw
with 1007 boiler and 1005 grate and taking into considsratiom the poor
grada of fuel which you will uss and the sxirome Sempersture under which
the Iccomotiwm will bo operated we feel that we hove developed an engine
which would give you very satisfactary service.

After you have had a clmnce to look this specification
over I would he very glad indeed to© call upom you in Fashingbon or if yom
exnpect £0 he in Yew York and sdvise me I would be glad to eall upon you
and discuss the matter in defail.

¥hen you are ready to consider a2 provosition I wonld
b» very glad indsed to have figures propared and submit gwtation to you.




B

Col. Ise H, lLandis, Gen. ¥grs =2- April 2, 1924,

Ve are very anxiocus indesd to secure your opder aml I
tmst that the enclosed specification meets youwr views, tut if thee
are ony changes please let me Imow and wo will be very glod indeed to
revise this specification as you may vrefor.

Very truly yours,
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